On Dec 10 1 was still the SPOT Ceordinator per Klusacek so ook this as more of a suggestion,

From: Klusacek, Michael

Sent: Tugsday, December 10, 2013 8:15 AM
To

Cc: Duarte, Anthony; Engethardt, Jack
Subject: RE: E-malling: SWF Daily Summary PP24.2013 Dec 1- Dec 14.21p

(03{E)

This form will work, Plaage have a blank form printed for each day and have the BDOS complete it as
thay move from position Lo position; take breaks etc, The requirement will be for Lhe form to represent
real time activity. The form will be kept at the STSO Podium so the 5T30s will know where the BOOs are
and what their status is. At the end of the shift the BOOs cant secure the handwritlen fora frony the
Supesviser 1o usa for thair computer entries. The original bandwritten fornnis to ke retalbed in afile in
the BDC OFfice and you shauld move them on a monthly basts to vour office ta retain for 3 years.

PMease Instruct the BDOs to begin completing the form as of 04:00 hours on Sunday 12/15/2013,
Thank you for your assistance with this accountability matter,

Mike Klusacek
(B)b)

From:
Sent: Monday, Decernbar 09, 2013 3:34 #M

To: Klusacek, Michael

Subject: E-malling; SWF Daily Summary PP24-2013 Dec 1~ Dec 14.7ip

This is our daily shift summary. We can print one out every day and leave it at the sups podium if that's
what you want? Right now we just do it electronically daily. Nat'l PP

<< Filg: SWF Daily Sumimary PF24-201.3 Dec 1- Dec 14.2ip »>
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From:
Sent:
To
Ce: Johansson, Brian
Subject: RE: MCOP

(o)

. Do you:happerto have an, ‘appointment fetter-from: <the FSO for this MCOP G even an'email, If not could
“you just send me and Tony an email saying you'were ‘appointed the TSA SPQT Coordinatar please, Thank

The AFSD-Screaning is the SPOT Coordinator for ALB and Spoke Airports:

twould think that by your appointment ta the STSM position for SWE yau.aré tigllacal SPOT.coordinatorwith daily
oversight of the ADO activities.

Mike Klusacekl

Fron] ;
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2013 318 PM - ?
Toz Klusacek; Michael

Subject: M?OF’

You.

Did the FSD assign a TSA SPOT coordinator to provide daily and general oversight of SPOT oparations and
the personnel assigned to SPOT duties?

{o)E)

SPOT Transportation Security Manager
Stewart Interngtioual Arport (STAT)
Office 34;1220 e

W Cell®
@ Cell
Ty S45-367-0432

()E)
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SENSITIVE SECURITY INFORMATION

Revision: 3
Release Date; October 23, 2013
Implementation Date; November 22 2013 e SPOT S0P

DOEEPEIA YLD

SENSITIVE SECURITY INFCRAMATION

WARNING! THIS RECORD CONTAING SEHBITIVE SECURITY IHFORMATION THAT I8 CONTROLLED LINDER 4% G F.R. PARTS 15 AND 1520, NG PARY OF
THIS HELORR LAY A8 DISCLASES YO PERZONS WITHOUT A "READ YO RUOW, AS DEFINED M 43 £ A PARTE 18 AND 1510, EXCRETWITH THE
WITTEN PERRISSION OF THE AOIINISTRATOR OF THE TRANSPORTATION SEGURITY ADMINISTRATIOHN OR THE SECRETARY OF TRANSPORTATION.
UHAUTHORIZED RELEASE MAY RESULY IN CIVIL PENALTES OR OTHER ACTION. FORUL.S. GOVERNMENT AGENCIES mam: DISCLOBLRE
GOYERNED BY § U, s, 482 hND 49 G i R PARTS 18 AND 1520,

24
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- HEHATIVE SECURIEY INFOR MATHOH
Revision: 3

Release Date: Oclober 23, 2013
- Novernbera2, 2G13 1 s L1 1 sporsop

SENSITIVE SECURITY IMFQRMATION

WARNING: THIS RECORD COUTAING SENSITIVE SECURITY INFOAMATION THAT 13 CONTROLLED UNDER 43 G.F.R, PARTS 15 AND 1510, HO PART OF
THIS RECORD MAY 68 DISCLOBED YO PEREONS YATHOUT & "HEED TO KNOVL" AS DEFINED IN A2 CF.R. PARTS 15 AHD 1520, EXCEPT WATH THE
WRITTEN PERMISSON OF THE ADNINISTRATOR OF THE TRANSPORTATION SECURITY ADMINISTRATION OR THE SEGRETARY OF TRANSPORTATION,
UNAUTHORIZED RELEARE BAY RESULY (4 CRIL PENALTIES OR OTHER ASTIGN, POR 1.8, GOVERNMENT AGENGIES, PURLIC MSCLOSURE
'GOVERNED BY 8 L1.5.C. 652 AND 49 C.E.A, PARTS 18 ANG 1420,

2
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(R)EAB U 5L 8 1144

TUATNING. THI3 1200rd CONTATNG TRNAITWE SELUTTTY WOTMALON ENAT 15 CONUTIIEA UNGer 20 LTR pArts 15 204 1520, MO part of s receed
miy be ditclosed t4 parsons withott & naed to know™, a3 defindd in 45 CFR gacts 15 30 1520, dxbapt-with-tha-ertten mermesiSn s
Ahis Dilakabo e - FraTTOreTRen Securnty Administeation of the Secvetary of Transportation, Unauthorized rlasse may redolt in
civil penblty o¢ sther action. For U8, gaveradient dgencies, public diselosire is goveraed by 5 W0S,C. 552 and 44 CER parls 1§ and 1520,
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(1)

From: Klusacek, Michasl

Sent: i 116, 2013:9:08 AM -
y Fﬁg)ﬂ.day.ﬂemmhvl £ /
Ce: Johansson, Brian

Subject: RE: Audit of SPOT Activities at SWF
(Do)

Mike

Fram{© |
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 9:04 AM
Tor Klusacek, Michael

Subject: RE: Audit of SPOT Activitles ak SWF

Actually that is what Fm doing this morning. Unfortunately the Daily Summary sheet hasn't been saving and it's showing
some of the days blank. So 1 am having to 2o in and inpul the datd. Are your gcung to be the S _T;Coordinatar now>

me Klusacek Michael
o] Recember 16, 2013 8:14 AM

Cer Johansson, Srian
Subject: Audif of SPOT Activities at. SWF

{Lie)

As the STSM for SWF you hear tha respoensihility of assuring the Behavior Detaction Program is belng properly
pesfarnwed and activities are accurately recorded,

Please conduct a comprehensiye review.of the SWF BDO activates during the pariad of December 1, 2013 through
December 14, 2013, (PP -24). This review should include a comparison of the BDO Activity Sheets: PMIS Infarmation or
ertries; 8D database information; Playbook howrs performed; BDO Notebooks; assigned schedules; actual hours
warked; Kranos swipes and other records review. You should provide:a detailed response jelative ta gach day's activities
for each BDO that was on duty; the information roviewed; the method use to verify the accuracy and completeness of
the program information they recorded and any arrors; omissions or discrepancies noted, Your repart should aiso
include recommendations for correclive actions if deemed appropriate by your review,

Please have your report praparedd and submitted to me in a password protected document By Thursday Janvary 2, 2014,

I have pravided guidance from the $TSM Handbook and the BOO SOF for your use. The information is contained in the
password protected document. Use the current 531 password to open the document,

TSA 15-00014 - 008899




<< File; SWF.BDO Audit,12.16.2013doc.dee >

Please reference TSA MO 1100.73-5 Employees Responsibiiities and Code of Conduct and Handbook; THA M 1100.75-3
Addressing Unacceptable Performance and Conduct and Handbook and the TSA Table of Penaities if there is any
indication of the rutes; polices; procedures and instructions are not beiog complied with, | have ncluded the links for the
M3 and the Table of Penalties. You can access the Handbooks for 1100.73-5 & 1100.75-3 through the link in the b,

https:/fishare tsadhs.govf/Offices/HumanCapital/HumanCappolicy/Documents/Other% 200 acs/ Table % 20015 2001 fenses
M20andel0Penaltiest 201G D%200 dit-262007 -1 1-13%20fInal pdf

<< File: TSA MD 1100.73-5, FINAL, 130930.pdf > <= File: TSA MD 1100.75-3, FINAL, 130603.pdf 5>

H you have any guestions or if | can be of any assistance please feel free to contact me.

Michael Kiusacek
AFSD
TSA Albany

518-45 1

TSA 15-00014 - 008900




{hXE)

(E2)i5)
From: -
fent: ) , 20134113 AW
To: Klusacek Mtchael -
Subject: RE: Daily BDO Wark Sheet 121613 xks

Thave # lot of things | want to change en aur Daily Shift summary shs_e_r: | just got access th|s moraing so 1 am hoping to
revamp the way that they are putting things in. | hope to have these changes done in the next muple anays barm sure
yor! wilk he gotting some emails since change seems to be a hard thlng for 50111e i il acl

,_ ;PMIS an m”SP(JE £ eleammcailv i.didnt thifikths field notes needed to be saved

From: Klusacek, Michaet

Sent: Monday, December 6, 2013 11:04 AWM
TofEE)

Ce Johansson, Brian

smuect' RE: Daily BDO Work Sheet 121613.x15

(0]

Let’s revisit the daily tracking sheet that is to be maintained at the STSO podium. To be clear, this tracking sheet, with
the handwritten notes of the BDOs is to be retained for a three year period, Best case scenario is that you attach the
handwritten sheet fo the back of the daily PMIS entry / BOO Shift report. The handwritten notes are considered a
source document and used to verify the computer entries. [t also provides you with an accountabiity tool to ¢ross check
the tracking sheet with the computer data. One would expect them to be the same however you don't know until you

review them.

'“-of the BDO Activity Sheets, PM%S lnformatmn of entraes, BRO database mformatmn, Playbook hours performed; BOO
Notebwks assipned schedules; actual hours worked: Kronos swipes and other records review, You should provide a
detallw response relative to each day's activities for each BOO that was on duty; the information reviewed the methad
use to verify the acouracy and completaness of the program information they recarded and any errors; omissions or
discrepancies noted. Your report shouid also include recommendations for correttive actions if deemed appropriate by
your réview” As you complete the review | directed, you will get a clearer undavstanding of what 15 being documented
by the SWF BDOs versus what tasks or duties are actually being performed

| appreciate the fact that you are at the airport and running back and forth to your office on the hill, You can scale back
from 80% - 90% at the terminal to 50% - 60% so that you can complete the other tasks, including email review and
lespﬂnéés As you are aware, you need ta maintain your BDO Certification and shoutd incorporate those hours inta the
50% - 6O%. I'm sure you understand the BDO program requirements and your on-site presence will afford the
oppartunity to share with your 8005 what is expected and required. Your on-site presence will also atford you an
opportunity to verify the notations made by the BOOS on the daily tracking sheet maintained at the STSC podium. The
sheet will also provida you with an instant tracking of tha location of the BD0s and what activity they should be

prrforming.

if you have zany additional questions or i can be of any further assistance, please feel free to contact me,

-.'."M_ike_,l_(l_usacek. SRR
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Klusacek, Michael :

Fram: | R . :

5 E Monday. December 16, 2013 1143 A0

: “ e |
“fokb)

Ce; _ Engelhardt, fack: Duarte, Anthony; Klusacek, Michag!

Subject: Dally Sumimary '

Lwas mistaken Angiving you ciu ection that you only needed ta check in with the $TS0's to camplete the daily sheet when
I'm not thera, Every day there has to ha a blank summary Sheet at the sups padium, Every time you change position
from checkpoint -ticket counter Ptaybook breaks-etc, you need to personally docurnent the information yourself an that

da:h,r sheet. 50 if 2 of you are going to do the playbook you both need to Tl your own spot out, lfyou have sny gquestions '
lat me know. Thank you.

e

PO Transportation Security Manager
Stewart International Anport (SVAT)
Office 843-220{BEL]

4/ (el O1e)
P el
Fax 845- 567-0482
()]
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Fram:[2)

Sent: Monday, Dacember 16, 2013 10:44 AM
To: Klusacek, Michaé

Subjen:t' RE: E)aily B[)O Work Sheet 121613 . xls

I_lold:_them after the PMIS entries and our daily shift was filled out to shred them,

From: Klusacek, Michael

Se (5)() Daceimber 16, 2013 10:11 AM
Tou

Subject: RE: Daily BDO Work Sheet 121613.xI5

{h)e

Thianks you for the completed sheet, s it correct that there are No "AM” eniries because OO L calted in sick?

Also, please scan and send rme the orightal sheet, with the handwritken entries that was cdmpieted by 8[30 and

maintained at the $T50 podium.

Mike Klusacek

Fromi|~ " [
Sent; Mgnday, December 16 2013 10: 06 AM

To: Klusacek, Michaef - :
._ Subject. Daily BDO Work Sheet 121613 xis

e IFilg':' 'paiI\é' BDO Work Sheet 121613.xls »>
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April 30, 2014

Motice of Proposed Removal: Pasicka

instructions to twn over adiministtative dutics to the TSMs as divested by AFSD
Klusacek,

Specification 4: T an email dated March 28, 2014 to FSI) Brian Johansson and AFSD
Michael Klusacek you listed 28 Administrative duties you stated you continte to
perform beyond your primary duties as the SPOT / BDO Manager, You did not comply
with the instructions that you were o tansition these tasks to the two screening
managers a3 issued on January 8, 2014, and Februacy 28, 2014, by ARSD Klusacek.

Specification & On December 10, 2013 AFSD Michael Klusacek, via email, issved
you an_instruction that & BDO tracking sheet woudd be placed at the checkpoint

. supewmm '8 podlum and the BDOs were to begin recording their status with the
supervisors otfective Sunday, Necember 15, 2013 On Monday December 14, 2013
you advised AFSIY Klusacek via emall you hdad not institated the {racking sheet as
divected on December 10,2011, You did not conmply with AFSD Klusacek’s
instraction untl December 16, 2013,

Yowr actions ave in violation of TSA MD No. 1100.73-S: Employees Responsibilities and Code
of Conduct, Seetion 5.A (7), that states in pmt, “T8A4 emplopees are resporsible for behaving
in a way that does pot bring discredit upon the Federal Govermnent or TSA, and for observing
the following bdsie on-thejob rules: (1) Observing and obiding by all laws, rules, reguilations
and other auihoritative policies and guidance. ™ Y our actions were also in violation of Section
5B (4) that states Maragers and supervisats ae responsible for, “Providing poesitive
leadership and serving as a role model for subcrdinates by complying with all employee
responsibilivies, and demonsiraiing o commitment and sense of responsibility fo their Job and
Blph ethical stavdards.”

Chavge ds Inappropstiate Conduet

: Specification. 1: OnAugusts, 2013 you sent an etnall to TSA SWF persotinel antitled
“MAUE IN INDLA™ which cnntamed several photographs of fifa in ndia. You sent the
email out as “High” Ymportance even though this information was not related fo any

TSA process; procedure or sesurity marter,

Spegification 25 On February 7, 2014 you sent an email to 44 TSA SWI employaes -
entitled "'8o Be It”, This email contamcd 1 joke or something to that effect unrelated to
1y TSA process; progedure or secyrity ipatier, -« .
f Qﬁﬁ‘ [ sada wavig | uuue:w : c}'l@iﬁfm wha. - 2ol if ‘f’ 1 Qﬁ o ﬁ(f%{
Your actions are in viokation of TSA MD No. 1100.73-5: L‘nq)!oyae& Respons nffr ?
. of Conduet (Handbook), Section D, (2) thai states:

“Email: The government e-niail systent is provided Jor the condyet of official TSA business,

However dinited persondl sé is-authorfzéd as 1ong os thisnise does not-interfereowith oﬁ?cia!

“dhitics or cause degradation of network services.

oy ahid

il ]nformauuzl that iy controtied ander 49 CBR parts 1S and 1820, No pariaf thls
reeerd may be dlicloml to peesons wlthout @ Tnéé ed 10 49 CER pnru 15 and E5240, except with the written
permission of the Admlalsivator of the Wransporiakion Keeurity Adnilnlstealian U Transpariatan, Unaothgsized,
release may vesult in elvll pesalty or ather mtinn For U5, pevernment agencies, publle disclosors is poye
. CER parts 15 wnd 1520,

Page 6 of 15

WARNING: This eecor
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iUuszcel, Michael

Subjeck: BW: S0 be it

rmmmm) o
Sent: FRGY, FEBTTTARY EJJ, 2014 7:58 AM

To:fE)E)
o)
(6]

Subject: So boe it

S50 be it

When | was ready to check out and pay for my groceries the cashier said,
"Strip down, facing me."

Making a mental note so | codld complain to my local State Senafor about
this unnecessary security rubbish, | did just as she instructed, After the
shrieking and hysteria finally subsided, | found out she was referring to
how 1 showld position my credit card.

Nonetheless, I've been asked to shop elsewhere in the future, They need
to make their instructions a fittle clearer for seniors.

Man, | hate this getling older sfuff

TSA 15-00014 - 008905




(01E)

From: Klusacek, Michael

Sent; Tuesday, April 22, 2014 2.55 PM

Tos o

Ca y, Engethardt, Jack
Subject: RE: BD Tracking Submissions

PO Sho i he Ao dell me when | )Of.d &LQP‘&Q@L}@D ¢

ab regardmg ‘Breaks & LUTchegis clear~iddds no. clanficatm”i We as raanagement set the working hours / duties for
our employees. We listen 1o them, consider what they have to say and then render our decisian, In this instance the
employeea has been advisad she is not to take her 15 minute break at the end of her shift. She is to be out on the floor
performing BOO activities during the shift change

Also ~ She has been instructed in writing she (s ot Lo attend the bricfing frons 12:15 ~ 12:30 and will go to the briefing
eariter in her shift during the down Lime. Please refnforce this instraction with 8DO Jones which was told to her by TSM
Engelhardt and retterated by Y$M Duarte so there is na confusion as ko what is expected. Simply put she is to aitend the
PT Employee briefing which is held at approximately 08:00 hours. If there is no PT employee working she will do & one-
on-one sassion with the $THO. This sare inforration was in a confirmation email to all STSOs; TSM Duarte and you on
472172014 from TSM Ingelhardr.

Regarding the intelligence information from TSM Mattison or LTSO This 5 infreguant and sporadic and is an
accasional read not a daily event. Not something that would be extremely Hime consuming. LTSO Is ahle to provide
this information to the screening force in lass than 15 minutes, Fwould expect @ single employee to gat the informetion
rmuch quicker, Mast of the Information is a repeat of the infarmation that is contained in the National Shift Brief the
57503 are putting out.

Both TSM Jack Engelhardt and TSM Anthony Duarte are management officlals and can direct the actions of employees,
As | noted in my prior ernails they wili continue to receive the daily BDO reparts; review them; identify any issues or
concerms and sentd me an email with a copy to you. You as the STSM should be taking corroctive action, Thisis team
work and expected of a mapagement level official,

If you and Jack and Tony wish to hold a meeting that is acceptable and another part of being 3 team

Mikea Klusacek

',;’,‘,;,",ﬁpb)(a:
Serit: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 2:02 PM

To: Klusacele Michael

cefo0) |
Subjeck: RE: BDG Jones Tracking Submissions

| just want to clarify a few things from the rmessage below. | spoke with Jack 1 believe the 1% of April or 2 about Junes
takiig her breaks at the end of ber shifs. | prioted out the OD-408-30-5 Scresner Maal and Rest Breaks, It states;
Employees shall not be permitted to take their 30-minute mzpauf nmeal brwr/{’arws.ﬂ brm)i (9) at the start or
end of a shift, or skip the break aftegether, iy ordérto] wedice thetr time on dty:A showed it to-Jatk to see'if he:
Lmdezrsqu it The sameas did, when | had a'skec{b | aboutit she satd she preferied to take it then so she
could clean up before lzaving wark. It wasn't so she could leave earl:er After talking with him we decided even if she
wasn't leaving carly she needed to take her break eardier in the dav aid he would talk to her about it because Mike

1
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Chief Qperating Officer

Sccurity

! &;&\) Transportation
Administration _ N '5 200
uguist 18, 5

Cperations Directive

QD-400-30-5: Screener Meal and Rest Braaks

Expiration: Indefinile

This Operations Directive cancels and supersedes Aviation Operations Directive 400.30.3-2A ~
Screener Meal and Rast Braaks, dafed December 8, 2003,

Summary

This directive provides guldance concerning meal and rest breaks during an employee's work
shifi. Federal Security Directors (F3Ds) are permitled to schadule their employees in a manner
that best serves their naeds, to inclide both full-time and part-time scheduling, standard, and

axtended shifls.

Procedures

Screening supervisors must ensure adeguate coverage at all dudy stations at all fimas. A meal
or res! break for each staff person will not always oceur at the halfway peint of their shiff or at
the same time each work day, F3Ds are strongly encouraged to work with screaning
supervisors to allow for alt breaks {o be taken within reasonable timeframes.

A. Mezl Breaks
F&Ds shall provide onhe 30-minute unpaid meal break per employee for every 8 hours of

scheduled duty. For amployees scheduled for less than 8 hours of duty, FSDs may
provide ane 30-minute unpaid meal break per employee after 5 hours of scheduled duty.

B. Resi Breaks
F&Ds shall provide at lsast one 15-minute paid rest break per employee for every four

hours of scheduled duty, FSPs may provide additional 15-minute paid treaks as
necassary. FSDs retain the authority to reduce or eliminate a rest break,

Employees shall not be parmitted to take their 30-minute unpaid meal break or rest break(s) at
the start or end of a shift, or skip the break altogether;dniordérto redice their tyi
Ernplovees must work the full langth of time as sched(ied, even d they elect to skip the
30-minute unpaid mea! break or rest break(s), The unpaid meal break and paid res! break(s)
may be combined undet exceptional circurmstances; as approved by the screening suparvisor,

Paint of Confact
Q80 Commumcatfons {WatCh Desk), Office of Security Operations, {571) 227-4449 gr emaif to

D80, Commumcatlo

fsf
James D, Blaty
Acting Chief Operatinig Officer

TSA 15-00014 - 008907
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From; Hull, Stephanie

Sent: Wadnesday, December 18, 2013 2,59 PM
To: |{b](51

Subject: ®E: Playhook CC

AT AL S 5 T4

Stephanie M, TTull
Program Analyst,
Matrics & Avalysis | Behavior Deteclion & Analysis
Threat Assessment Divigion | Seturity Operalicns
TSA|US Dept ciand Securi
(é))_ﬂi)c:a: 571,227 BB; 202.320 i)
[

£ L)

()]

CONFIBENTIALITY NOTICE: THs commnnioaion (inefuding arreehmente} is covered by the Electronic Comumsinfeasiol Privacy Ace, 080, Secilo

s 23102521
{tis intended only for the pariy 1o whom. it is addressed and way contain privileged and confidentiol inforsmetion. Any waanthoiized nse, disseminadio
mor copying of this compuuication is prohibited.

~~~~~ Qriginal Massage-----

From{®)0) |

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 2:45 PM
To: Hulk, Stephanie

Subject: RE: Playbook CC

TR USG5 110

Frem: Hull, Stephanie
Sent Wednesday, December 18, 2013 2:44 PM
Tol®)E)

Subjert: Re: Playhook CC

7]

Yes ma'am..,
Did you have a guestion?

Stephanie Hull
Sent via Blackberry

~~~~~ Original Message <. i
N i — T L |

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 02:38 PM

To:stephaniehulfBIET " Jstephanie.hu II

1
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From: Corrales, Briana
Sent: hursday, Maw 01, 2014 2:55 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Playbook 7

Thank you,

Briana Corrales

Pragram Arialyst

Transportation Security Administration
Operations Performance

security Countgry az ~ Playbook

Briana,Corrad® G
Bijana,C [ i
(0):571-22470 T (@00 |

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic
Comumiunication Privacy Act, US.C, Sections 2510-2521. It is intended only for the party to whom it is addressed
and may contain privileged and confidential information, Any unavthorized use, dissemination or copying of this
communication is prohibited. [F you have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by
telephone, fax, or e-mail, return this communication, and delete or destroy any copies (digital or paper),

Fram|(-b)‘-6) .
Sent! Thursday, May 01, 2014 2:54 PM

Tar Corrales, Briang
Subject: Playbook ?

“Whatls the |e"5§'f"ﬁurf§*t§é&'zsifi:cs'fﬁaé‘rs:isi'c:ru-c:’a;n-h'acr-é%’anlmﬁmﬁw W&y T4

' [ |

e .y

SPOT Transparta tios Security Manager

Steweart Inecrnativial Airport (STAF)

Office $43-220C)

W Cell {b){E)

® Cell

Fax §45-567-0482
|(b]{5)
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From: Hull, Stephanie

Sent: Friday, May 02, 2014 822 AM
Toi LG |

Subject: RE; Playbook 7

(t)ic)

Good morning

N SR SRR . R
| checked your airport’s alfocation, You-have 5:600's ;aiiqggt,gd;-.tpta!ﬁn)' : : A coupla things are concerning

me:
DAY U s T4

Plaase 12t me know iF you have additionat questions or if | can be of further assistance.
Thank you!
Stephanie

Stepharie M, Hull

Brogram Analyst,
Matrics & Analysis [ Behaviar Detaction & Analysis
Threat Aszesameat Division | Security Operations

TSA | US Deototbiameland Sapusts
Office: 571 ap; 202,71
Stephaniz Hylbie)

CONFHMNTIALTTY NQTICE: Tiris campuenivarion (lickding avechments) is cavered by the Flectronic Commanication Privaey Acr, {L.8.C. Seciio

e 2500-252),
{1t is Intenrled anly for ihe party 1o vl @ Iy addvassed and wiay comtain privifeged amd confidential information, Any ungiehorized use, disseamiintio

i or eopying of this eomimunieation is prohibired.

B e b R ey e ) R b Sp 8 S 0 R L 8 g B R Y S b 4 Ml R

From;|2© |

Sent: Tharsday, May 01, 2014 5:01 M
To: Hull, Stephanie

Subject: RE: Playbook 7

That's fingIG 49 USG & 1T4H0) [Thank youl
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AR i
Subject: W S0P
From ) |
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2014 808 AM
To; Klusacek, Michael, b)) |
ol | Johansson, Brian

Subject; RE: S0P

That's Ok | will just use the electronic copy,

From: Klusacek, Michael

Sent: Friday; March:28; 2034 6125, AW

Tofbis) |

Cei Duarte, Anthony; Engelhardt, Jack; Stevens, Raymond; Lelmanas, Tim 0. Johansson, Brian
Subject: RE: S0P

(D)E)

ThEOD requifes any

1 4o-be printed.on thetear resistant:paper;. # zip-tle through all of the pages and another zip-tie
that fastens il to thé v ' o

1 frame in the 3 ring binder,
Also where will it be maintatned?
Thanks

Mike Klugacek

From:|bib) |
Seni: 27, 2014 10:30 AM
‘tof e

Ce: Klusacek, Micnael; Duarte, Anthony; Cngelbards, lack
Subject: SOP

] t have printed out 3 $POT SOP. How would you like to include it in your $81 audits?

|(b){6) I

ST Transportation Security Manager
Stewart International Airport (SUAF)
Office §45.220-{0 ]
(‘,,-V Cell (hI(E)
@ Cell
Lax 845-567-0482

|(b)(6'J |
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) (;C)L)'k'*’ﬂ(g\c_:tﬂ\)q o

Subject: W Taar Resistant Paper procedures L‘a(_,k g‘ Cﬂbw CJ'(DF
M

(W

From: Stevens, Raymond
Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2014 6:40 AM
To: Klusacek, MichaelTie)
¢clble) lichansson, Brian; anelhardt Jack; Duarte, Anthatiy;[{2XE) lahnson, Bart
Subject: Tear Resistant Paper procedures

The daily $QP log has several different program office $CiPs that audited dally by spokes and approved by 2nd party. The
sign-out log i3 daily; and at the end of the week each airport sends the completed log for 551 fiting. Hopefully, staff is
using the tear resistant paper and not checking each individual page in all these SOPs listed ¢n the log and sent to me
weekly with a writter report?

Spoke alrports do have tear resistant paper and special hole ties because 've approved and this special paper Is part of
the reason our papar Usage is up as reported to the environmental office. Mike may have found an Award winning

suggestion.....
Ray

----- Origlnal Message----
From: Klusacek, Michael .
Sent; fuesday, 2014 6:04 Al

To: Stovens, Raymond[)E)

Ce: Lelmaonas, Tim D Johansson, Brian; Engelhardt, Jack; Duarte, Anthony; Pasieka, Doreen
Subject: RE. REPLY TQ: S0P Verif 4 26 14

6]

onge A week hy ___qured_L);hé <6 f; Please make
- arrange ments to have the remalning 50Ps printed on tear resistant paper. If we do nat have any in stock at SWF please
place and arder through a Manager and | will approve the purchase.

Please reply to all agvising me of the anticipated date of completion.
Thank you.

Mike Klusarek

~-Qriginal Message -

From: Stevens, Raymond
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2014 8:04 A

Tq(b)(aj
CeTRIUSACER, Mhael; |2 16) |

Subjert: REPLY ¥ SOP Verif 4 26 14

TSA 15-00014 - 008912

— .
e




(L)i5)
Is not a problem i you do 2 separate avdits on 2 different days; | can recaord fine.

{was thinking of your audit role and just 1 audit per week of bath Screeaing Ops and BDG 50835, That is what we do in
ALB, but if this works OK for you, keep doing the same,

Ray

————— Original Message-—--

Fraom|©H®)

Sent: Maonday, April 28, 2004 7.46 AM
To: Stevens, Raymond

Cer Klusacak, Michael; (h)ic)

Subject: RE: SOP Verif 4 26 14

Ray,

I didn't realize that there needed to be two entries made with two different audit checks, { was talking to TSM [EIET ] on
Friday and he suggested that | do the BDO S0P on Friday instead of waiting for Saturday. | don't think he realized the
antry neccessity either,

| will certainly do all in one day from now on. My apologies.

Does It matter If all 2re done on a Friday as opposed te a Saturday?

What is the prefered method? | will do what is best. Lat me know.

Thank you and again, | apologize,

Respectiully,
[Lie) |

From: Stevens, Raymond

Sent; Monday, April 28, 2014 6:40 AM
To:(BX)

Ce: Klusacek, Michael; Leimanas, Tim O,
Subject: SWE: S0P Verif 4 26 14

(1))

Thank-you. The reportis compileta, but is there a reason the SWF BDO-50Ps have 1o be examined on weekday; all
others on waekend day?

It’'s not @ problem for me to record your awdit infarmation for 2 different audit dates.

(b))

From: TR me——]
Sent: Saturday, Aprii 26, 2014 347 PM

To: §bie) ]
Subject: SOP Verif 4 26 14
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Ray/Tin,

Attached are the SOP Audit Logs for 4/20/14 - 4/26/2014. Use current PW to open.

The “once a week by paga” was conductad on Saturday, April 26, 2014 with the exception of the BDO SOP being
cenducted on Friday, April 25, 2014, Page by page was performed an the foflowing $QPs: Playbook, Specialized
Screening, RPD, and L3, Al other 50Ps are zip tied and on tear resistant papet,

April 26, 2014

Par Q0-400-18-6A: Safeguarding Standard Operating Procedures and Sensitive Security Information that was issued
August 15, 2011, updated/superseded on September 10, 2012 by 00-300-18-68 and updated/superseded on March 4,
2013 by OD-400-18-6C, the FS0 and 8581 Coordinator are tasked with ensuring the proper handling, safeguarding, and
auditing Standard Operating Procedures (SOP) and other reference materials that contain Sensitive Security Information
{551).

As the SWF designee for SSI materiais, | verify that the SOPs that are located in the SWF STSQ Office and 800 Offices as
well as the Administrative Offices have been accouhted for at the end of every shift for the week starting 4/20/14 and
ending 4/26/2014.

Respectfully,

BE I
Department of Hotheland Security
Transpartation Security Administration
SWE - Stewart International Alrport
1130 First Street Main Terminal i
New Windsor, NY 12553

Checkpoint 845.55TEEE—)
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Klusacek, Michae!
Tuesday, January 14, 2014 6:56 AM

need to clarify an issug, | am.bging told byan officerat the checkpoint that you met with BDO[OE) | on 4/13/2014
and reviewed paperwaork with him prior t¢ him leaving work for the day.

Please advise me the cantents of your conversations with B{)t the airport after your meeting with him in the
Admin Conference Room where he was showed the CCTV Video. | wilt need a comprehensive accounting of what
paparwork you mviewed; comments and any directions given by yau to him.

Thanks

Mike Kiusacek

Lo 50 j\fmuﬁ@/m( T8O J%OUO\,O S CUMQ f‘lﬁwft@‘
ukw& N §\~i/vm () m\&J\ u\‘»d/f\ O SO0 wrwﬂ o
\f\.ﬂf\ﬂﬂmwﬁ” Qwﬁi\@.ﬂwf&;’w { C_)'../m “the TSI o <O

§ ——
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From: Klusacek, Michael

Sent; Tuesday, Janwary 14, 2014 10:41 AM
To:
Subject: RE: BDO Matter

(o)(®]

f adwsed you of what | was bmng told md off@red yau an opportunity to respund and clarify the matter, This was a

dvised me the CCTV Video review did show inconsistencies with the tirrnes the BOOSs were reporting in the
notehooks and daily BDO Reporting sheets. This will be discussed further at a future thne,

Hased upon your email response and your notes § re- cantacted the individua! to verify the information. Arer further
discussion the timeframe the employee observed yvou and D)0 | together was in the marming prior to you and Jack

spea%“ﬂus information is consistent with our conversation yesterday morning in which you advized me
BHO told you that morning at the airport he could not respond o your emait about the OLC because he didn’t

know what he did when and anything he {old you would be inacourate.

Mike Klusacek

EPmork T Re— N S
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2014 8:30 AM
Tot Klusacek, Michael

Subject: RE: 800 EL_ ]

.} did not go hack dawn ta the terminal until after one. Jemme_leaves at 1230‘ 1 did not see him after lte left Jack’s office.
¢ ; 5, When Tory and |

Frony: I-(tus;acek, Michag!
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2014 6:56 AM

ToloEy ]
Subject: BDO Matter

@ Lm%\*mw{wo

I need ta clarify an issue.kam being told by.an officer:attha chigckpoint that you: et with B Q_;— (BT on 1/13/2014
and reviewed pa perwnrk with him pnor to }nm Ieavlng wark for the day

Please advise me the contents of your conversations with BDO [D3E] Pt the airport after your meeting with bim in the
Admin Conference Room where he was showed the CCTV Video, | wilt need a comprehensive accounting of what

paperwork you reviewed;[ETEL. s comments and any directions given by you to hira,

18 T meed w':i-/\__z'-_J(Mm _‘l.lr'-sgl,w_rppc(. Td J:dwl:[ (45 wnong!
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Thanks

Mike Klusacek

TSA 15-00014 - 008917




(b)i5) I

Fram: Stevens, Raymand

Sent tMonday, May 19, 2014 12:35 PM
Yo (b)(6)
Subjoct; RE: Payrall

Ni, Tdo not remeraber any request feom. January.to perform o SWE on-site payrell audit.
Ray

Raymond Stevens

Adminisivative Officer
ALB-SWEF.SLK-PRG

AR —

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2014 11:30 AM

Tao: Stevens, Raymond
Subject: Payroll

In Janwary Kiusacek came down and had a meeting with the managers at SWF. During that meeting he told me that he
had distussed payroll with you and claimed that you said 1 was falsifying pay roll data, He old me that you and he would
be down the next week to do a very thorough Audit, This was never mentioned again. Fam writing my appeal and | want .
to make sure it’s accurate, Do you know anything about these ciaims?

[ |
SEOT Transportation Security Manager
Steqware International Arport (SUAE)
Office 845-220[08 ]
T el o0
el
Fax 845-567-0487

|(b){ 5) |
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Johansson, Brian

From; Ballgr, John

Sent; Friday, May 30, 2014 9,57 AM
To: o)a)

Cc: Johansson, Brian; Jahnson, Bart
Subject: Ke: Romern's exit interview

Good momingbie) Yers, | dd specificablly reduest your assistance ln conducting BI6) axit interview and
equipment retrieval at SWF's management office. Seeking your assistance in this matter was discussed with AFSD
Klusacek and other members of ALR's senfor staff,

Ry

1AR

'F;an{;”m_ﬂm
Sent: Froay, May 3 2014 09:05 Al

To: Bolier, lohn
Subject: Romero

[ ain trying to tie up a few loose ends an Callateral Duties that | been ordered 1o reassign to someone eise. (e of those
was Exit Interviews, The last one i did was March 4 for Could yau conflrm that you had regquested me to
join you for this and do you remember if AFSD Klusacek was aware of your request and approved it? | didn't keep any of
the emails. Thank you,

[£X6) |
SPOT Transporiaiion Security Manager
Steways International Ayport (STVF)

Office §4.3-220 1018

o Celt]”

P Cell

Fax 8455670182

|ib)(EiJ |

TSA 15-00014 - 008919
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Johansson, Brian

From: Duarte, Anthony

Sent: Ericlay, May 30, 2014 555 AM
To Johansson, Brian

Ce: Kiusacek, Michael

Subject; FW: SWE PIV Jan 20144

EY ariau,Wsent.me this PV, SIDA and Metal Badge list on March 26, 2014, SWE.2013

Anthony C. Duatte
Transportation Security Manager
Transportation Security Administration
Stewarl International Airpart - SWF

33 Abrpaart Canter Orive - Suite 101

New Windsor, NY 1256563

(845) 220 - [BIE)- Office
(B)(E) - Cali

Fromyinit) |

Sent; \Wednesday, March 26, 2014 10:55 AM
Ta! Duarts, Anthony

Subject: FW: SWE PIV Jan 2014.xls

SWE DIV Jan
20145108
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Johansson, Brian

From: {0(5)

Sont: . riday, May 30, - 9:42 AM
To: Johansson, Brian

Subject: FW: KRONO Exceptions

£¥l

From: Klusscek, Michael

Sent! Tuesday, April 15, 2024 11:06 AM

Tofb)E] ]

Ce Engelhardt, Jack; Duarte, Anthony; Butler, Marlaing; Cafarelli, Ralph; Lawrence, Kimberly; Stevens, Raymond
Subject; RE; KRONQ Exceptions

(S|

Yes you may continue to process KRONDS exceptions when needed. As always and por established TSA procedures,
pefare an exception is cleared you must have the appropriate documentation e.g.; employae statement; $TSO
statement for file inclusion for the audits,

| (b)E]
If you have any guesiions please reach out to either $00 Ralph[h Cafarelli 518-452 or TSM| e 518-562-
*{b)(GJ

Mike Kiusacek

~~«——|(b){6) i
From!

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2014 8:36 AM
Tos Klusacek, Michael

Ce: Butler, Marlaine

Subjeet: KRONQ Exceptions

Will § stili be able to do the KRONO Exceptions on days the other Timekeepers aren’t here?

|{b)(6_1 |

SPOT Transportation Security Manayer
Stetvart International Airport (SHAF)
Office 545.220016)]
4 CeffBHE)
# el
Fax 8453670482

) ) |
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Johansson, Brian

From; (OIC)

Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 942 AM
To: fohansson, Brian

Subject; FW: KRONO Exceptions

¥l

From: Klusacek, Michael
Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2014 11:06 AM
To:

Cor Bngelhardr, Jack; Duarte, Anthony: Butler, Marlaing; Cafarelll, Ralph; Lawrence, Kimberly; Stavens, Raymong

Subjact: RE: KRONO Exceptions

()5)

Yes you may continue ta process KRONOS exceptions when neaded. As always and per established TSA procedures,
hefore an exception is cleared you must have the appropriate documentation e g employee statenwent; ST50

statomaent for file inclusion for the audits,

If vou have any questions please reach aut to either SO0 Ralphih Cafarelli 518-152-8944 ¢r TSM Kim Lawrence 518-562-

Mike Klusacek

From: [P

Sent: Tuesday, Aprll 15, 2014 8:36 AM
To: Klusacek, Michael

Cor Butter, Marlaine

Subject: KRGNO Exceptions

Will 1 still b abte to do the KRONO Exceptlons on days the cther Timekeapers aren't here?

(b5

l‘S‘fI’O‘T Uransporialion Security Mandger
Stewark luterndational Airport (SUAF)
Office §45-220[00 |
W ot
P el
Py 845-567-0482

|(b)(5)
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Johansson, Brian

From; (o)E)

Sent: fiday, May 30, 2014 9:34 AM
To:. Johanssen, Bran

Subject: FW: Fuel Receipts

Tony confirmad that {had passed these duties off to him, | gave Jack the Property/inventary efther the same day oy the
day before, don’t have anything to prove that thaugh. These 3 Admn duties (Fleet Management, Propatiy/inventory,
and Kay Control} ware protty much the ones | had to do on a reg basis. L have one more email coming ta you from Jahn
Boller explaining my last time and reason doing an exit interview on March 4. Would vou like me to continue lovking
for any other emails that might prove | wa s handing these assignmants off? 1 am going to my Dr, Appointment at West
Point at 1000, hut | ¢an come back afterwards if needad. Thank you for taking the time aut t0 read these and { just
wanted {0 say | sm sorry about getting aft emotiona yesterday | had reaily hoped 1 woulkin't do that. Thanks againt

.F’:rﬂ-n';:
gent: 7014 9:21 Am

Ton (b))
Subject: RE: Fuel Receipts

yes | can confirm the se-assignment of the keys along with the Fleet Management. On 2/14/14, | sent an e mail
i an attempt io keep better track of the fuel receipts during our extensive use of the SOV due to deployments to ALE,

Anthony C. Duarte
Transportation Security Manager
Transportation Security Administration
Stewart Internaiional Airport - SWF

33 Alrport Ganter Drive ~ Suite 101

New Windsor, NY 12553

(845) 220 {21 | Orfice

{845} 418 - Cedl

[ om—
ay, May 30, 2014 8,19 AM

Subject: FW; Fual Receipts

Tony }am teying ta clarify that had passed on duties as bestas | could between Jan and March. This emait shows that
you had taker over Flaet Mgmt by Feb 147 Could vou confirm that | passed on the Key Inventory the same day | gave
you Fleet Mgmt? 1 don’t know the exact day, but it was obviously the end of Jan beginning of Feb. thank you.

From: [‘)u.a.rte, Anthony

Sent: Friday, febrary 14, 2004 3001 B :
Tot ael; Eag ck; [P §
e {PIE) Acosta, Ralph; Lorenzo, Ivan;
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(b))

Subject Fuel Recaipts

To all;

With the upcoming deployments to ALR and the re-fueling of the GOV on a daily basis, the following will be
adhered to until further notice:

1o Obtain receipt from the pump after filling vehicle, iF purap receipt does not work, go Inside and get raceipt
from clerk,

2, Secure the recelpt and photo copy the receipt, give to the STSO on duty, if after hours and no 5750, put in
an envelope, addressed to the next shift STSO.

3. The STS0 will scan the copy and attach in an e mail to the SWF Management Teain and send the original via
interaffice mail o SWF Management,

4. Please do not forget to check the hox in the vehicle log indicating that you re-fitled the vehicls,

Thank you in advance for the necessary oxtra steps to docustent our fuel usage and assisting ALR with their sxtra
workloacd,

Arthony C. Duarte

Transportation Security Manager
Transpertation Secueity Adminisiration
Stewart International Airport - SWF

33 Airport Cenler Drive - Suite 101

New Windsor, NY 12663

{845 220 IBEY ] ofice
(F)(6) Cel
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Johansson, Brian

From: (0)E)

Sent: Thursclay, May 29, 2014 323 P
To: Johanssan, 8rian

Subject: FW: Fuek Receipts

Here s an eniail from Tony showing that he had taken over Flaet Mgmt in Feb. That was a duty | passed on to him. As
most Collateral Duties go |didn't work on them every day or even weekly, Things like; Computer Refresh, Inspections,
Exit interviews, CFC hadn’t been done since the end of Jan if nat before.

f;‘foﬁt: bﬁarlt!, Anthany

Sent: Friday, February L4, 2003 320 Pivt

To Klusacok Mirbasl: Enaelbarcdt fack: ERTET 1
celo®

(0)(E)

Subject: Fue! Receipts
To all:

With the upcoming deployments to ALB and the re-fueling of the GOV on a daily basis, the foilowlng will be
adhered to until further notice:

1. Obtain receipt from the pump after filling vehicle, if pump receipt does not work, go inside and get receipt
from clerk,

2. Secure the reveipt and photo copy the receipt, giver to the STSO On duty, if after hours and no $T5Q, putin
an envefope, addressed to the next shift 5750,

3. The $TSO will scan the copy and attach in an e mail to the SWF Management Team and send the original via
intaroffice mail to SWF Managemeat,

4, Please da not forget to chieck the box in the vehicle log indicating that you re-filled the vehicle.

Thank you in advance for the hecessary extra steps to document our fued usage and assisting ALB with their extra
workload.

Anthony C. Duarte
Transportation Sacurity Manager
Transportation Securily Administration
Stewart Intecrational Airport - SWF

33 Airport Center Drive - Suite 101

New Windsor, NY 12553

(84 220 BT ] oice
(21(5) Cel
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Klusacek, Michael ————————

Subjmci: FW: E-malling: SWF Daily Summary PP24-2013 Dec 1- Dec 14.20p

From! Klusacek, Miciael

Sani? Tuesday, December 10, 2013 8:15 AM
o i —
Cet Duarte, Anthony; Engelhardt, Jack

Subfect: RE: B-malllng: SWF Dally Summary PP24-2013 Dec 1- Dec 14.2p

)€

This faren will work. Please have 3 blank form printed for each day and have the BDOs complete it as they move from
position to position; take breaks etc. The requirement will be for the form to represant resl tme activity. The farva will
he kept at the TS Podium so the $TS0s will know where the BDCs are and what thelr status is, At the end of the shift
the BDOs can secure the handwritten form from the Supervisor to use for thelr computer entrlas, The orlginal
handwrittan form bs to be retalned In a flle in the BRO Office and you shauld mave them on a monthly kasis to your
office to retain for 3 yeats,

Plgase instruct the BOOS to hegin cotnplel ing the fanm as of 64:00 hours oh Sunday 12/15/2013,

e,

Thank you for your assistance with this accountabillty matter, .

Mike Klusacek

Fronlit]

Sant: Monday, December 02, 2013 3:34 PM

Tai Klusacck, Michaet

Subject: E-malling: SWF Dally Summary PP23-2013 Dec 1- Dec 14.2ip

This Is our daily shift summary, We can print one out avery day and Ieave it at tha sups podlum if that's what you wani?
Right now we fust do it eleeteonically daily, Nat'l P

<< Fila: SWE Dally Summary PP24-2013 Dec 1- Dac 14.21p 5>
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Klusacek, Michagl

Subfect: FW: E-malling: SWF Daily Sumimary PP24-2013 Dec 1- Dec 14.x0p

Frony .

Santy Monday, December 16, 2013 9110 AM

Ton Klusacek, Michael

Subject: RE: E-mailing: SWF Dally Surmary PP24-2013 Dec¢ 1- Dec 14.2lp

@Mﬁkﬁnm@t ditd not began on the 15% [t's been ongolng, whit is all thls ahout! | flnally just got Roche to give me

access to ba able to wark oncthls, [am trying to be down here 0% of the time and 1t's getting a little frustrating having -
to run back and farth to my office. | have heen working all last week to be able to work down here and he out on the
checkpoint, L work my butt off here and get the lowest pay, hut do all the work. | am golng up to my office because |

naad the flles up there to work on this data sheet, | belleve the $TSO's have the extra copy i you want It sent to you. [
willl call you as soon as 1 get up there. | don't want a hard copy that ks field notes and a mass, It should be done
algctronically.

From: Klusacek, Michae!

?ber 16, 2013 B:15 AM

Ce! Dugtte, Anthony; Engathardt, Jack
Subfect: RE: E-maliing: SWF Daily Summary PP24-2013 Dec 1- Dac 14.20p

T

Tha requirerment for the BBO Tracking sheats began on Sunday 12/15/2013, Rlease provide me with the Tracking shegi
for Sunday 12/15/2013 taday and the Monday 12/16/2013 sheel tomorrow,

Thank ysu,

Mika Kiusacak

From Klusacek, Michael

e B O E-LH G5 A DGR BO-§ 0, 2013-B1LE-AM

Tor [Lb)i5)

Cor Duarte, Anthony; Engelhardt, Jack
Subject: RE! E-malling: SWF Dally Surmmary PP24-2013 Dec 1- Dec 14.21p

(bii6)

This Form witf work. Please have a blank formn printed for each day and have the BDOs complete [t as they move from
position to posltlon; take breaks etc, The requirement will be for the form te represent real time activity. The farm wlll
be kept at the STSQ Podluim so the STSOs witl know where the BDOs are and what thelr status 1s. At the end of the shift
the BDOs can secuire the handwritten form from the Supervisor to use for thelr computer entries. The original
handwirltten form Is to be ratained in a file In the BDO Office and you should move thert oh & montbly basls to yaur
office to retain for 3 years.

Plaase Instruct the BDOs to begln completing the form as of 04:00 hours on Sunday 12/15/2013.

Thank you for your assistance with this accountabillty matier,
i
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Kiusacek, Michael

From:
Sant:
Ton

o
Suhjact:

Manday, December 16, 2013 1143 AN,

e

Engelhardt, Jack; Duarte, Anthony; Klﬁsamk, Michael
Daily Summary

| was mistaken (n glving you diraction that you only needed o check in with the 5750 to complete the dally sheet when
I'm not there. Every day thera has ta be a blank Suramary Sheet at the sups podlum, Every time you change pasition
from checkpalnt-ticket caunter-Playhnok-hreaks-etc. you need to parsonally document the Inforimation yourself on that

dally sheet, S0 If 2 of

you are going to do the playhook you bath need to fill your own spot out, If you have any guastlons

let me know, Thank yol, .

|{b)(BJ

SROT Transportation Security Manager

Stewart Interpational Adiport (SUAF)
(B)(E)

Offive 843-220

W (elfo7®
P Cell

Fax, 845-567-0452

|(D)(5)
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Klusacek, Michael

Fram; Klusacek, Michas|
Sont: Maonday, Decerber 18, 2013 8:14 AM
To:
o Johansson, Brian
Subfect; Audit of SPOT Activities at SWF
Tracking: bg plant Lrelivery
5
(DX0) (relivered: 12/16/2013 B:14 AM
Johansane, Brian Delivarad: 1271672013 £ 14 AW
£ngelhardt, Jack Delivered: 12/16/2013 6;14 At
UG

A3 the STSM for SWE you bear the responsibitity of assuring the Behavior Datection Program s being properly
petformed and activitles are accurately recorded.

Please conduct 2 comprehensive review of the SWF BDO activates during the periad of December 1, 2013 thiough

Dece mber 14, 2013, {PP-24). This review shoutd Include a comparison of the BDO Activity Sheats; PMIS hformation or
ontries; BDO datahase nformation; Playhook hours parformed; BOD Notebaoks; assigned schedules; actual haurs
worked; Krohos swipes and other records review. You should provide a datallec response relative to each day's actlvitles
for eack BDO that was on duty; the information raviewed; the method use to verify the accuracy and completeness of
the program information they recorded and any errors; omissions or discrepancies noted. Your report should also
Include recommendations for corrective actions if deemed appropriate by your review,

Please have your roport prepared and submitted to me in a password protected document by Thursday January 2, 2014,

| hiave provided guidance from the $T$M Handbook and the BOD S0P for your use. The Infarmation Is contatned In the
password protected document, Use the cureent 851 password to apen the document.

SWRADO
Augdit12.16.2013..,

Please reference TSA MD 1400,73-5 émployees Responsibllities and Cade of Conduct and Handbook; TSA MD 1100.75-3
Addressing Unacceptable Performance and Conducet and Handbook end the T4 Table of Penaltles if there 1 any
Indication of the rules; polices; procedures and instructions are not helng compiled with, | have Included the links for the
MDs and the Tabte of fenaliles. You cad access the Handbooks for 1100,73-5 8 1100,75-3 through the [k in the MD.

%20an0%20P onaltles%20JG D% 20EI-%207-11-13% 20000l U

T5AMD TSAMD
1100:73+5, FINA.., 1100.75-3, FINA..,

TSA 15-00014 - 008929
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If yvou have any questions or IF1 can be of any asslstance please feel free to contack me,

Michagl Klusacek
ARSD

TSA Albany
518-452{00E) |

TSA 15-00014 - 008930




Klusacelk, Michael

Subject: © FW: Datly BDO Work Sheet 121613.xs

Fram: Klusscek, Michael
ber 16, 2013 11:04 AM

Ce: Johansson, Brlan
Subject! RE: Dally BDO Work Sheat 121613.x0s

[{DIE)]

let's revisit the daily tracking sheet that Is to e maintainad at the STSO podium. To be clear, this tracking sheet, with
the handwiitten notes of the BOOS is to be retained for a three year period, Best case scenarlo is that you attach the
handwritten sheet to the back of the daily PMIS entry / BDO Shift report, The handwrittan noltes are considered a
source document and used ta verlfy the computer entries, It alse pravides vou with an accountabliy tool to cross check
the tracking sheet with the corputer data, Gne would expect them ta ha the same however you don’t know untllyou

reviow them.,

As | roted i my email directing you to cotaplete a review of PP24 activities: “This review should Inclute a comparison
of the BDO Activity Sheets; PMIS Information or entries; BDO database infornvation; Playbook hours parformed; BB0
Motebpoks; assighad schedules; actual hours worked; Kronos swipes and other records review. You should provide a
detafled response relative to each day’s activitles for each BOO that was on duty; the Information reviewed; the method
use to verlfy the accuracy and completeness of the program Infarmation they recarded and any ertors; omisslans or
diserepancies noted, Your raport should alse Include recommendations for correative actions if deamard appropriake by
your raview,” As you compleke the review | directed, you wilt get a clearsr understanding of what is belng documented
by the SWFE BDOS versus what tasks of duties are actually balng parformed

Fappreciate the fact that you are at the abrport and running back and forth to your office on the bill, You can scale back
from £0% - 90% at the tarminal to 50% - 60% so that you can complete the other tasks, Including emall review and
responses, As youl are aware, you need to malntain your 80O Certification and should Incarparate those hotirs inta the
50% - 6055, I'm sure you understand the 8DO program reguirements and your on-site presence will afford the
opportunily to share with your BDOs what Is expacted and yaquired. Your on-slte presence will also affard you an
opportunity to verify the notations made by the 800s on the caly tracking sheet maintalned at the 5750 podivm, The

MM&WWMM&MMMMKMQMM@MHM&&MMM&HMVJMQU&MWW

performing.

ifyou have any additional questions or | can be of any further asslstance, pleage feel free ta contact e,

Mike Klusacek

From: [bis)

Sent: Mantlay, December 16, 2003 144 AM
Ta: Klusacek, Michael

Subject: RE: Dafly BDO Work Sheet 121613.xls

I tald them afrer the PWHS entrles and aur dally shift was fllled out to shred them,

g

—
o

Fram: Klusacek, Michael
Senk: Monday, Dacember 16, 2013 10:11 AM

TSA 15-00014 - 008931




rol™” |
Subject: RE: Daily BDC Work Shegt 121613 xis

DI

Thanks you for the completed sheet. ks It correct that there are No “AM” entries becauseBIETJealled in sick?

Also, please scan and send me the origlnal sheet, with the handwritten entries that was completed by Bo[E Jand
malntained at the $TS0 podium,

Mike Klusacek

TSA 15-00014 - 008932




Klusacely, Michael

From E0e)

Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2013 2,20 PM
Te Klusacek, Michasl

Subjeck: fmalling: Audit BDO PP2A 2043
Attachiments: Audit BEO [EXEL__PP24 2013.doc

Your message |s ready to be sent with the following file or lInk ettachments:

Audlit BDO PP24 2013

Mota! To protect agalnst computer viruses, e-mall programs may prevent sending or recelving certaln types of file

attachments, Check vour e-mall sacurity setlings to dotermine how attachiments are handied.

TSA 15-00014 - 008933




Audit BoofEIT} Ppad 2013
B 1, 2013 (400-5230

o Notobook ¥ Suramary + PIS + Dally Ropart

b 0K
%o Dec?, 2013 04004220
8 Natabook ¢ Sunimary + PMIS +f Dalty Repont{mfsstng)i
b, Ok
3, bacd, 018
2 Nolefiook « Sunimaey + PMIS + Bally Roport
B OKPMIS Aot showf(EICT 0 U]
4, Deed, 2013
.
8 Notehuok & Summsary + PMIS + Dally ftepant
I OK
5 Back, 2003 0400230
¥, Notelook + Sumniary + PNIS + Dafly Report
B, M 4430 admn Suranseny skacted 5t 0500 ln chpt B45-94% mbvad wp Summary missing s0me of Ak
B Deo, 2013 D400 9130 I
o Holtohaok + Summan + PMIE -+ Dally Beoort
he  RBO
7. Dee?, 2000 04001230
a  Hotebaek ¥ Suramary + PAIS ¢ Dally Repont
BRI -
B Ree s, 2013 040k 5230
& Notebook + Sudimary + BMIS 4 Dally Repart
b Suniniary menl §-930 NE 93000, DEC 930-945 an summary 9-930 NS
9, nec, 2003 0401230
B Nolghook & Sunwmary + PMIS % Dally Repmit
B, Dally Sumnrary Blank used RS to input data, PMIF shows 8.5 hrs NR LY
10, Deg 10,2003

a,  Holakook + Sumnizey & RIS & Dally Renor

TSA 15-00014 - 008934




1t

b EN

[

b DK
Dac 11, 2003
w, Motebook + Symmany « PRUS & Dally Aieport
b 0K
Dac 22, 201304601230
o Notgbook + Summary # PIS+ Dally Report
e Motebook, summary malch, bt no PMIS for AR entered
D 13, 2013 0A00-1230
3. Nolebook +Summary + PMIS + Bally Report
k. RDO
Dog 34, 2043 0400-£320
A NoveGook + Summary £ PMIS + Dally Repoit

b, ROD

TSA 15-00014 - 008935




Klusacek, Michael

Frony:

Seant}

Tov

Subject:
Attachments

Nat®| W

(BIiE)

tMonday, Decerber 23, 2013 319 #M
Klusacel, Michael :

Emaling: Audit 8DO[ET_|pp24 2013
Audit BOCTTET] PP24 2013.clac

Your message Is ready to be sent with the following flle or Hnk attachments:

Audit BpO 2] P24 2013

NMote: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or recelving certait types of flle
attachments. Check your e-mall security settings to determing how attachments are handled.

TSA 15-00014 - 008936




Audit BDQe) | PPL4 2015

Det ¥, 2093 11302100

a0 Notebook + Summiacy + PMIS + Dally Replon

WA US.CR

b, Switehod /OO For Alleglant. Suavmary 1130-14445 Belafing o

2, heed, 201 . 1|
a.  Hotebook + Summitary + FMIS  Dally Report J
b, RO
4, Dacd, 2018 D0-1800 fargol to punch la thecked wilk STSO was here
a,  Hotebook # Sunimtary+ PSS # Dally Report
b 0K
4. Gacd, 201209301900
2, Hotebook-+ Summary & PRAIS # Dally Repoit
0 NOueal 2004130 summmary 1530-1600 Bedel not noted surmmary
& Dag5, 2013 10001930 sllowed 1o checking0 early and lagva S0 warly
4. Nolebeok + Stummary + PMIS + Dally Rapat
B Mothing after 123010 Wit genttalteed
6 Deef, 2013 0930-1600
3. Hotebook 4 Summary 4 PMIS # Caliy Repond
b, 09301800 PMIS pood, sumtiary ard N ot complelc
e Deed, W13
g Hotebaok + Sutaidng -+ PhiS & Daily Repont
by RO
8. Decd, 2009 05001230 01
9. Notebaok & Sumutary + PRS-+ Dilly Repart
t waiked OF for BT |
9. Dges,ans
By Hotehook + Surinaty + PAUS + Dally fleport
b, BPQ
10, Deetn, 208 0050-180%

8. MNotsboak -+ Summary + FMIS ¢ Gally feport
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1.

132

i3,

M.

b, F*brovk doesn's mateh N8 #RAIS pubin ﬁ)ﬁ:‘w LRSI

s 11, 2013 6930.1000

3, Wotabonk + Supmany+ PMIS + Datly Report

By Last break 123004245 NB s 1800-1615 olherwlsa good
Dee 12, 2003 J030-2000

% Notebook ¥ Summary+ PMIS ¥ Dalty Report

6 PMIS goad, HE snd Summary A break and Adnin sudtched
O 15, W3 6030-1900

@ Nobehook + Summary + PMIS ¢ Dally Report

b, PHIS pond, Last Srealk sumrory $750/1800 and Admn don’t match 89 18301845

oe 14, 2019
3. Nolohaok ¢ Summary + PMIS + Bally Regort

b ORDO

TSA 15-00014 - 008938




Klusacek, Michasf

Froam:

Sent:

Ta:

Subjact;
Attachmants:

Complated Audit Nat' PW

o))

Fricay, Decerbar 20, 2013 351 PM
Klusacek, Michaal

Emailing: Audit 800[2) | pp2a 2013
Audit BBO PP24 201340

Your message is ready to be sent with the faliowing flle or lInk attachments:

Audlt BpO[EIET] P24 2013

Note: To protect agalnst computer viruses, e-mall programs may prevent sending os receiving certain types of file
attachments, Check your a-mall securlty settings to determine how attachiments are handled,

TSA 15-00014 - 008939




Audit 800[“°) |pp24 2013

WIS fate 7-T50] IEMIS 3. 18 Cbs, sUENMary an0 T Si-17]

Lo beg k2603 09001230

B Nokalbook + Summary + PAIS + Daily Report

b, Fargol to put GA00-500 OLE I Shitt Summery, but topeed NE
2. Dec?, 2013 ¢A00.1230

a  Motebook + Surmary + PIES +{ Dylly Raporiintizsingf)

B Notabook & sanraaryimatch sugs raport misting
3 Dac 2013

2, Notebonk + Summary + PAIS -+ Dally feport

b BDO
EP CEER D E

A, Notabask « Swinmary + Fis -+ Cafly Seport

b, &DO
g Dech, 2049 0400-1230

3. Motebook + Summary + PMIS + Dally fraport

b 45 OLCmBsslag In sumntary. [n B
8. 0de6, 2003 0100-1330

Howebook + Summaty + SIS + Daily ﬁepm

B PMIS sy ummary 1 N
7. Deel, 803304000230

2 Motsliook + Summary +RMIS + Bally Repost

b
8, Ded#, 23 MA-1230

a, Hotebook ¥ Summary « PMIS + Dally Aepert
b Match

9. Dacd, JHAN4G0-1230

a,  Notobaok » Summary + IS + Cailly Roport

b Uaily Surivea ry blank used WO Yo laput data, IS showrs 9.6 hes N8 14
10, Pec 10,2012

9 Hotabook + Sumnary + PAMIS -+ Dally Report
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{b)8)
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Klusacal, Michael

|{b){61 |

Froim:

Santz Thursctay, December 26, 2003 11:34 Adt
Toi Klusacek, Michael

Stthject: Emvailing: New WinZip Zipx Flle
Attachimants: Neaw WinZin Zipx Filezipx

Heve are all the documents that T compared the times too for the audit. Nat' PW

Your wassage Is raady to ba sent with the following file or Hink attachments:

New WinZlp Zipx File

Mote: Ty protect against computer vituses, e-mall programs may prevent sending or receiving certaln types of file
attachments. Check your e-mall security settings to determine how attachmerts are handled,

TSA 15-00014 - 008942




471112014 8:08 AM
fichael iKlusaceliAppDatalLosaliicrosaltWindowa\Temporary Interiet FilssiContant.Cutinokid QEHGEHE\NBW Winzip Zip

Encrypted Name Type

Yos BOO Time Detall Dec 114,11 Acohe Agrobal ..,
Yas B TA Data Dec 1-14,pdf* Adobe Acrobat ...
Yes PMIS Drao 1~14 pdf* Adobe Acrobat ..,
Yes BWF Report Dac 4-14.pdf* Adobe Acrobat ...
Yos BDO Shift Suminary Dec 1-14.pdf*  Adobe Acrobat ..,

% fita(s)

ModIfled

1212802013 12:24 PM
1212612013 12:23 PM
1212612013 12:23 PM
1212812013 12:23 PM
121262013 12:22 PM

Page 1

8lza
100,261
109,196
344743
1,021,379
1,341,316
3,006,404
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8¥6800 - ¥1000-G1 VS1

BDC Jennifer Kelly
iNote Book Entries - 12/1 |-{BDO Daily Tracking Sheet  |'|PMiS Sheet I [Conflicts Noted

i3] 48 USC.§ 114

T

12/2/2013 - xne
pne e s e e ST el e 20 2 ey Ry R e P SR AT e St T S R T T : Ty T Wﬂuhaﬁ!‘pﬂamuw
{Note Book Entries - s-12/3 J.[500 Daily Tracking Sheet | [P Sheet & {Conf{c:s Noted

oA o B A

TN UG & 1140

Lo
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056800 - ¥1000-S1 VSL

O34 US.C g 114

§
{Note Book Entries - 12/11 §|BDO Daily Tracking Sheet | [PMIS Sheet | {Conflicts Noted
G '

oi4a US.C. g M4

Note Book Entries - 12/12 | {BDO Daily Tracking Sheet | |PMIS Sheet | jConfiicts Noted
hE3r45 US C § 1340

|iote Book Entries - 12733 H BDO Daily Tracking Sheet | IPMIS Sheet |j};-:sj<:onfiics Noted
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B2O Cywrrtin Towss
INote Book Entries - 12/1  |"|8DO Daily Tracking Sheet § |PMIS Sheet

licts Noted

s US 0§ 1140

ML I L

Se

Note Boolk Entries - 1272 3

A48 US C.§ 1140

256800 - ¥1000-G1 VS1

312/3/2013 - RDO
12/4/2013 - RDO

e

{Note Book Entries - 12/5  |:|BDO Daily Tracking Sheet
{DN314G LS .C § 114




€66800 - ¥1000-G1 VS1

E3TAE US T § 114

Note Book Entries - 12/8

{: IBOO Daily Tracking Sheet | {PMIS Sheet j {Conflicts Noted
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Note Book Entries - 1277

8D Daily Tracking Sheet

" {PMIS Sheet
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796800 - ¥1000-G1 VS1

INer Book Entries - 1278

| |8DO Daity Tracking Sheet

~ [|PMIS Sheet
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D349 US C.§ 11450

|Note Book Entries - 12/9

i }BDO Daily Tracking Sheet

J:|PMIS Sheet
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12/10/2013 -RDO
12/11/2013 -RDO
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Klusacek, Michael

From: Engelhardt, Jack

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2014 11:47 AM
To: Klusacek, Michae!

Subject! FW: Meeling

Mike,

B0OO was advised al the start of our meeting that he would not be requlred to answer any questions and ali |
wanted him to do was review a video management had of his activitias an 12/9 2013, [ showed him a video of
12/9/2013 at the security checkpoint In which he spent a total of one hour talking with [EREL___ ], After viewing the
video | advised BDOthat managemaent only looked at video for this one diay so far and that we would be
looking at more videa in the days to come, | explained to BDO [EIEL_Jthat just reviewing hls paper work of his dally
activities and comparing to his officlal submissiens for many days don’t match and | believe that when video review is
completed of daysin question it will show numeraus filling of false reports, | also advisad BDOthat
management would be seeking disclpline and he should review TSA's Table of Penalties and see what type is warrantad
for filllng false reporis. ! told BD we would be talking ta him in the very near future and | know he was aware
but | reminded him that when we ars seeking discipline ha is allowed a ropresentive of his cholce wher wa start asking
quastions in the investigation, if he cholces a representive he Is requirad to complete a representive deslgnation form
advising mapagement who is going to be the representive and he should do that right away because we would be taiking
to him in the very near future, The weeting ended without any cotwersation betwean me and BDO[ERET ]

Thanks

Jack Fngethardt

Transportation Sereening Manager
L8, Departnent of Homeland Security
Stewart International Aieport

33 Airport Dive,Ste, 101

New Windsor,New York 12553

Fromibie) |

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2014 10:32 AM
To! Klusacek, Michael

Cor Engelhardt, Jack

Subject: Mesting

Today Jack and | met with BDO We explained to him that we were looking at the documents he had turned in
showing his work schedule and the actual CCTV during these times. Our first check was Dac 9, 2014 and it showed that
between 0730 and 0830 the 2 did not match, We exphained that this meeting was just to show him our findings and 1o
cxptair that we would be Investigating further inte other days and we weuld be asking for the maximum under the Table
of Penalties, ( gave him a copy of the BDO Dally Summary and the notes be had typed out from his notehook highlighting
the time we copied from the CCTV,

(b)(E)
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Memorandum
Date  : January 14, 2014

To s Michae! Klusichak Acting DFSD

From [P no

Subjact : fequest to Retlre from TSA

Deay ke,

Per tds nolice | am requasting to rotive effeckive COB 017252014 (ram my position in TSA,

Roespoctiully,
(L)(E)
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Klusacel, Michael

Subjoct: 0 (G Retirement Conwversation

From: Engelhardt, Jack
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2014 1:13 PM
Ta! Klusacek, Michael

Subject: BDO [B)E]  |Retirement Canversation

Mike,

Today, 1/14/2013 at approx. $am BDO e pproached me and asked IF he could have a conversation with me in

private, Once we got into a private area in the airport he told me he wished to retire as soon as possible once he figures

all of his accrual out, He made reference to our video review and conversatton concerning his false reporting of his BDO

activitles from yaesterday (1/13/2014). He told me he knew | have a job to do andl he knows 1813 nothing personal and
~ythat I have to do my Jab. He alsa told me ha knew it was only 2 matter of time becavse the BRO's hare at SWE have been,

AAAAAA e by bbb b
o #h AR 1t

=" allowed to get away with 4 lot of things for-along-time.-I told him he was vight and it isn't personal and that my position

as a TSM coudd not allowed the false reperting to continue without daing something about it, He shook my hand and
thanked me to show no hard feelings.

Thanks
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Klusacel, Michael

Subject; FW:

From [ET——""]

Sent: Saturday, February 08, 2014 0554 Bt

To: Engelhardt, Jack; Duarte, Anthnny
Subject:

TSM Engelhardt, TSM Duarte, ancfLIe)

Racently | viewed video tootage of myself conducting SPOT Operations. According to CCTV my activity did net mateh
entries that were made on varous documents, | was infornied there were more discrepancies that needed reviewing, |
would ke to take this opportunity to apologlze for any mlistakes | may have made. | also apologlze as none of my
mistakes were intentlonal. | was not careful with my written documentation and am heart fully sarry.

tvalue my positlon at TSA/SWF and realize that it I In Jeopardy, 1 realize that | may face disciplinary action and want to
request that it is not remaoval from service. Perhaps & self-demotion would be a just action, [ have fifteen years of
government service and it Is my wish to complete fifteen more.

| greatly appraciate your time and attentlon regarding this matter and am hogeful that you will accept sy apologles and
consider my raquest.

Respectiully,

_{b ]
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Klusacel:, Michael

Y MENEL I
From: [ ]
Sent; Thursday, February 27, 2014 3:01 PM
To: Klusacek, Michaal
Subject; KE:

104

Fromi: Klusacek, Michael
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2014 3:00 FM

Tos Engelhardt, Jack; Duarte, Anthony;
Subject: Fw: Kelly

Y and actlon,
D)%)

may not work as a BD0 after March 8, 2014,

Mike Klusacek

Fram: Dedetlck, Nadlhe

Sent! Thursday, February 27, 2014 2:59 PM

To: Klusacek, Michael

Ce: Gamaldi, Shawn; Boggess, Daniel; Johnson, Robert A

Subject; Kelly

Mike,

SWHE! demotion fram BDO to TSO has an effective date of 3/9/2014.

Neadine Dedenich
Nadine Daderick

Human Resaug: = irpert | 737 Albany Shaker Road|Albany,
e WY 4o [BI0)

The HR Aveess Help Desk 7 (B77)-872-7490 Is your Faint of Contact for assistance with Job Applicelion lssues,
checking the status of Sarvice Requasts, eQPF Access and Password Resef. Thay oan afso respond fo Payroll,

Bapaflts and other HR inqulriss.

CONFIDENTIALITY: This emeil and attechments are intended for the ahiove nume anly and are confldential, If you are not tive
Intended addressee, ar the person respansible for dellvering it to the intended addresses, you may neither copy, disseminate, nor
dislcibute It to anyong else ar use it In any unaathorlzed monner, to do so s steictly prohifited and may be unfawful, If vou recelve
this emaol by mistake, plegse advise the sender Immediately by using the reply facility in your moll software and defete it from your

computer.
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lusacel, Michael

KNI
Frony: Klusacek, Michael
Sent; Frigay, February 28, 2014 11;:47 AM
To; Klusacek, Miclhael
Subject: RE: Vacation
Meamo to file;

[ called STSt approximately 10:20 AM after | racaived the balow emall. She asked me if we could talk and |
answered in the affirmative. She sald “Bolkl orca minute P want to close the daor.” { heard her close the door as she had
e on speaker and she returned to the conversation, She stated wards to the effect “ thought we were going to talk

about this whola BDO thing and we haven't been abla to slit down so that's why | called. | answered that the matter has
notyet run its course and we would be talking once the last 800 Nissues had baen addrassed,

tated: “Are you gelng ta be tssulng me & proposal for termination?” | answered that at this polnt in time | tad
na Intention of preparing a termination proposal however bar role as the Manager dld have to be reviewed and
addressed|”)9) Jsajd words to the effect “well you know § have been doing a lot of Managet's dutles and [ have been

tied up with other things.” | answered that | knew she had and ‘ met v January Facknowledged that and | also
said she neaded to focus on her BRO d (215 T state that had told har to glve the tasks to hitn and
he would take them over as a Manage sald she will be dnlng that so she can spand more time at the terminal.

Fwent back to the audit and the act that she did not identify anything wrang even though | had Instructed her what to
do. | spoke about the side-by-side comparisons | had done and that certaln things Just jumped off the page at me. Jused
the example of > g OLC for each day and a simple check showed hie hadn’t even signed on, | also spoke of
the 12/9/2013 records| "’ prepared showing he performed BDO sereening dutles when In fact he was at the CP
speaking with[EXE Jand didn’t perform any BOO tasks for over an hour, [add that the CCTV Video review was a plus
and added to our evidence but there was sulflclent Informatlon presant In the notehooks; tracking sheets and PMIS
playbook sheets to show the discrepancies. | add that she did not identify any of these lssues and as the Manager she
was responsible. 1asked her if she had reviewed the Excel spreadsheets | had sent to TSM Engelhardt so she could see
the side-by-side comparisons | had done for each BDO. She stated she had not and she anly had the information from
our meeting. | loldl would send an email to TSM Engethardt and have him share the spreadsheets with her so
she could raview them.

"X‘r—r-istated she Thought she did Taéntiry some Thinps Tt admitted she had ot done 8 $ide-by-side comparison of the.
rotebooks; tracking sheets and PMIS playbook sheets. She also stated that this was the first time she had ever been
fasked wilh doing an audit and was not sure what she was supposed to have done, | emphasized thet {understaod that
and part of my job was to provide that guldance to her. | statad that once all of the BOO issues were completed then |
would be reviewing everything that was develaped with the £SD to determine what actlons Lwould be taking regarding
her performance, | agaln stated that at this point in time 1 didd not plan on terminating her. Doreen stated that made her
feel much hetter that she wasn’t losing her jobh.

Tasked[D)E)  |if there was anything else she wanted to talk about and she answered No and wished me a good
vacation,

Call ended at approximately 10040 a.m,
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From; [/0)
Sant: F ; 2004 10,15 AM

Subject) RE; Vacatlon

i5 this 3 good time to call?

From Klusacek, Michaet

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2014 10114 AM
o G R—

Subject: RE: Vacation

Lam here,

From:[™"®)
Sent: , TenTuary <8, 2014 10:14 AM

To: Kiusacek, Michael
Subject; Vacation

Are you still at work or have you left for vacation?

[E7e
SCOT Transportation Security Manager
Stewart International Adrport (SUAF)

Office 845-220[F7F |

W/ (ol

& Cell]

o 8455670987
|{b)fa) Eaa— [
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Jennifer Kelly self-demoted from BDO to TSO effictive COB 3/8/2014. She was provide with NHT 2/25 -
3/6/2014. She was on RDO 3/7 & 3/8/2014. The STSO noted she was not preparing any BDO paperwork
from 2/28 - 3/4/2014. The information below represents what was recorded.
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